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Wxatt, Zachaﬂ

From: Konkel, Sharlene

Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 2:05 PM
To: Wyatt, Zachary

Subject: LRB -0028

Good Afternoon,

I am Sharlene Konkel, Representative Stafsholt’s new assistant. Could | please get the Assembly version of LRB-
0028. Thank you!

Sharlene Konkel
Legislative Assistant

Representative Rob Stafsholt 243) - M?F?[ﬁ e
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‘ Matt, Zachatl

From: Scott, Katie

Sent: Monday, March 06, 2017 1:56 PM
To: Wyatt, Zachary

Subject: Bill jacket

Attachments: 17-0028_1.pdf

Hi Zack,
When you get a chance, can we get the Assembly bill jacket for LRB 00287?
Thank you,

Katie Scott

Office of Representative Joel Kleefisch
38t Assembly District

(608) 266-8552
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AN ACT to repeal 29.592 (3); to amend 29.324 (2) (intro.) and 29.592 (1) (intro.);

and Zo create 29.324 (5) of the statutes; relating to: age and hunting

restrictions applicable to the hunting mentorship program.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill eliminates the requirement that a person be at least ten years of age
to hunt under the hunting mentorship program. The bill also eliminates the limit
on the number of hunting devices that a mentor and the person hunting with the
mentor may have in their possession while hunting. Finally, the bill prohibits a
person who is serving as a mentor in a group hunting party from killing a deer for
the person being mentored or using a deer carcass tag issued to the person being
mentored.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 29.324 (2) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

29.324 (2) (intro.) Except as provided in sub- subs. (4) and (5), any member of
a group deer hunting party may kill a deer for another member of the group deer

hunting party if both of the following conditions exist:
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SECTION 2. 29.324 (5) of the statutes is created to read:

29.324 (5) No member of a group hunting party who is serving as a mentor
under s. 29.592 for another member of the group hunting party may kill a deer for
the person being mentored or use a deer carcass tag issued to the person being
mentored.

SECTION 3. 29.592 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

29.592 (1) (intro.) A person who-is-at-least-10-years-ofage may hunt in this state
without obtaining a certificate of accomplishment under s. 29.591 and may, while
hunting, possess or control a firearm if all of the following apply:

SECTION 4. 29.592 (3) of the statutes is repealed.

(END)



Barman, Mike

N N
From: LRB.Legal
To: ' Rep.Kleefisch
Subject: Draft review: LRB -2437/1
Attachments: 17-2437/1

State of Wisconsin - Legislative Reference Bureau
One East Main Street - Suite 200 - Madison

The attached draft was prepared at your request. Please review it carefully to ensure that it
satisfies your intent. If you have any questions concerning the draft or would like to have it redrafted,
please contact Zachary Wyatt, Legislative Attorney, at (608) 267-3362, at

zachary. wyatt@legis.wisconsin.gov, or at One East Main Street, Suite 200.

We will jacket this draft for introduction in the Assembly.
(per Zachary Wyatt, Legislative Attorney)

If the last paragraph of the analysis states that a fiscal estimate will be prepared, the LRB will submit a
request to DOA when the draft is introduced. You may obtain a fiscal estimate on the draft prior to
introduction by contacting our program assistants at LRB.Legal@legis.wisconsin.gov or at (608) 266-
3561. If you requested a fiscal estimate on an earlier version of this draft and would like to obtain a
fiscal estimate on the current version before it is introduced, you will need to request a revised fiscal
estimate from our program assistants.

Please call our program assistants at (608) 266-3561 if you have any questions regarding this
email.



